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August 11, 2023 
 
2318ADDSN - Addendum No. 1 
To Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications 

 
Addison Municipal Airport (ADS) 
Taxiway B Extension – Phase I 
TxDOT CSJ No. 2318ADDSN 
 
This addendum shall be a part of the Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications to the same extent as 
though it were originally included therein, and it shall supersede anything contained in the Plans, Contract 
Documents and Specifications with which it might conflict. Acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum 
must be provided on TxDOT Bid Form page 11 of 12 included in the Contract Documents.  
 
The pre-bid meeting minutes have been included along with the sign-in sheet and meeting exhibits. 
The pre-bid meeting minutes include all questions asked during the pre-bid and the pre-bid site 
visit. 
 
Bidders can obtain the revised bid form Addendum No. 1 on the TxDOT Website ‘Plans Online’ at 
https://planuser:txdotplans@ftp.txdot.gov/plans/Airport/2023/08%20August/Addison%20Municipal%20Air
port/2318ADDSN/ 
 
Bidders must fill out the bid form electronically, print, sign and submit a hardcopy as part of their 
bid package. 
 
Revisions or additions made to the Contract Documents and Plans: 
 
Plans 
Sheet CC-502: The scale of the TxDOT detail was adjusted to properly fit the page. 
Sheet CC-503: The scale of the TxDOT detail was adjusted to properly fit the page. 
Sheet CC-504: The scale of the TxDOT detail was adjusted to properly fit the page. 
Sheet EL-101:  Sign legends were corrected to match the sign index.  
Sheet CC-501-2: The hatch patterns of Detail 1 were corrected to accurately reflect the called-out materials. 
 
TxDOT Bid Form for 2318ADDSN 
The revised bid form that was uploaded to the TxDOT Website ‘Plans Online’ was updated to include the 
allowances for following bid items: 

Base Bid 

• SS-300-5.5 – ALCMS Control System Modifications and Equipment Updates = $45,000 

• SS-302-3.1 – Power Utility Allowance = $10,000 
 

 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 
Alex Jessop, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
  

https://planuser:txdotplans@ftp.txdot.gov/plans/Airport/2023/08%20August/Addison%20Municipal%20Airport/2318ADDSN/
https://planuser:txdotplans@ftp.txdot.gov/plans/Airport/2023/08%20August/Addison%20Municipal%20Airport/2318ADDSN/
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Addendum No.1 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes 
Revised Plan Sheet CC-502  
Revised Plan Sheet CC-503 
Revised Plan Sheet CC-504 
Revised Plan Sheet EL-101 
Revised Plan Sheet CC-501-2 
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To: Attendees Date: August 11, 2023 

From: Sara Andrews, PE 

RE: Addison Airport (ADS) 
TxDOT CSJ No. 2318ADDSN 
Taxiway Bravo Extension Phase I – Pre-Bid Meeting 
 

Copies To: Attendees 
 

On Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at 9:00am, a Pre-Bid meeting was conducted to discuss the 
Taxiway Bravo Extension Phase I project. The following items were discussed: 

1) Sign In Sheet Attached 
a) See attached Sign-In Sheet. 

 
2) Bidding Procedures  

a) Sealed bids need to be addressed and delivered to Mr. Wil Newcomer, Purchasing Manager for 
the Town of Addison Finance Dept., 5350 Belt Line Road, Dallas, TX 75254. 

b) Bids will be received until 2:00pm, Wednesday August 30, 2023, then publicly opened and 
read. 

i. Any bids received after closing time will be returned unopened.  

ii. The Bid Opening for this project will be held in the Town of Addison Finance Department at 
the address listed for sealed bid delivery. 

c) Technical questions concerning the plans and specifications should be directed to Sara 
Andrews, PE at SCAndrews@garverusa.com. 

d) The deadline for questions is 5:00pm on Friday August 18, 2023. Answers will be provided by 
5:00pm on Wednesday, August 23, 2023. 

e) Bidder Qualifications 

i. If Contractor is Pre-Qualified with the Texas Department of Transportation, the Contractor 
shall include the necessary Full Prequalification and Bidder’s Questionnaire with the Bid 
Proposal. 

ii. If Contractor is not Pre-Qualified, the Contractor shall include the bidder’s qualifications per 
General Provision 20-02, Pre-qualification of Bidder along with the Bid Proposal. 

 

2) Federal Provisions 

a) The DBE goal is 10.00%. 

i. Questions regarding goals and Good Faith Efforts should be directed to Eli Lopez with 
TxDOT Aviation at (512)-416-4506, Eli.Lopez@txdot.gov. 

ii. The Bidder must submit an acceptable DBE plan and commitment or good faith effort not 
later than 5 calendar days after bid opening (Due to the Labor Day Holiday this deadline 
will be Tuesday September 5, 2023 by 5:00pm) to Eli Lopez via email as a matter of 
responsibility, even if the bidder is not the apparent low bidder. 

b) Contractor shall follow all Davis Bacon Wage Rate Requirements.  

MEETING MINUTES 

mailto:SCAndrews@garverusa.com
mailto:Eli.Lopez@txdot.gov
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c) Contractor shall follow all Buy American clauses. 

 

3) Instructions to bidders 

a) Bid Proposal 

i. Contract Time: 270 Calendar Days (Base Bid + any combination of Additive Alternates) 

ii. $2,300 Liquidated Damages per day 

iii. Bid proposals need to be completed electronically via Adobe Reader.  

iv. Once bid proposals are completed via Adobe Reader, Contractor will need to sign the 
proposal in ink. 

v. All addendums need to be acknowledged on the Bid Proposal. Addendums will be posted 
online through TxDOT. 

b) TxDOT General Provisions 

i. General Provisions are provided in a standalone publication entitled General Provisions. 

ii. Electronic copies are available on the TxDOT Aviation website. 

a. https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/aviation/general-provisions.html 

iii. Contractors shall pay close attention to Section 100 in the General Provisions regarding the 
Contractor Quality Control Program and the Contractor Quality Control Testing. 

a. The Contractor is required to prepare a Quality Control Program following the 
specifications where it is required. 

b. Owner will perform Quality Assurance (QA) testing on all materials. 

iv. Any failed tests performed by the QA lab will be deducted from the Contractor. 

 

4) Construction Plans 

a) The attached exhibits were discussed during the Pre-Bid meeting. 
b) The plans are separated out per Base Bid and Additive Alternates. 
c) The Additive Alternates will be awarded in the order they are numbered.  

 

5) Construction Specifications 

 

3) Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit Questions 
a) Will the hangars north of Phase 4 limits remain accessible to active aircraft during Phase 4 

construction? 

• The contractor must maintain access for active aircraft taxiing to these hangars during 
Phase 4 construction. Tenant access will be coordinated with the airport prior to Phase 
4 construction. 

 
b) In which phase would Additive Alternate 4 be included within? 

• The Runway Weather Information System (RWIS) of Additive Alternate 4 is to be 
included within the four weekend Runway closures of Phase 2 and Phase 3A, if 
awarded. 

 
c) Will the contractor have access to a water source? 

• Yes, the contractor can utilize the fire hydrants within the vicinity of the designated 
staging area. The contractor will be required to obtain a meter from the Town of 
Addison prior to accessing the hydrants.  

 

https://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/aviation/general-provisions.html
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d) What is the anticipated start date for this project? 

• The project is anticipated to begin as early as October or early November and finishing 
up in July of 2024 currently.  

 
e) Sheets 38 – 40 did not plot correctly, can you reissue these?  

• Yes, these sheets will be corrected and reissued in Addendum No. 1. 
 

f) The hatch pattern for the Concrete Encased Pipe detail on plan sheet 162 is for CTB. The note 
says 6” Lime treated subgrade. Can you confirm which is required? 

• The note was correct, the hatch patterns have been updated, and the updated sheet 
will be included in Addendum No. 1. 

 

g) Additive Alternate 2, Sheet 168, shows the joint layout for the VSR. Except for the tie-ins, there 
is no reinforcement in this item. The bid item is for TxDot Item 360. Is it the intent to use item 
360 for the payment and the joint layout for the reinforcement? 

• An answer will be provided in Addendum No. 2.  
 

h) What is the ratio of escorts? 

• The contractor shall escort the number of personnel they can safely account for on the 
airfield. The RPR is not an escort for the contractor.  

 
i) Is there a cost for the badging? 

• The Airport administers the training and badging at no cost to the contractor.  
 

j) Will the owner be setting the values for the allowance items? 

• The allowance values will be updated in the attached Bid Form of Addendum No. 1.  
 

k) Is eVerify required by TxDOT for this project? 

• No, TxDOT Aviation does not require the contractor completes the eVerify process for 
aviation projects.  

 
l) What lab is the engineer using for QA? 

• STL Engineers will be responsible for QA testing on this project.  
 

m) Can spoils be left on site? 

• Spoils may be stockpiled on site in the designated stockpile area per the plans.  
 

n) Can a batch plant be brought onsite? 

• A batch plant may be brought onsite; however, it will need to be coordinated with the 
airport, engineer, and FAA through an airspace analysis prior to the start of 
construction.  

 
o) Would a geogrid on the TxDOT preapproved list be acceptable over a Triaxial geogrid? 

• An answer will be provided in Addendum No. 2.  
 

p) Will a field office for the RPR be required of the contractor? 

• An office for the RPR is not required by the contractor.  
 

q) Will the contractor be required to supply radios for the RPR? 

• No. 
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r) Will the contractor need to comply with the Buy American Act and the Build America By 
America Act requirements? 

• Yes. The contractor shall contact TxDOT with any additional Buy American Act 
inquiries.  

 
s) Will the PAPI’s need to remain operation between weekend closures? 

• The PAPIs can remain out of service during the time between the four-weekend 
runway closures but must be operational after the final weekend closure. The airport 
will issue a NOTAM for the PAPIs while they are non-operational. 
 

t) Would it be possible to get a list of which signs appear on what bid schedule? 

• Signs 98, 99, 100, and 101 are components of Additive Alternate 1. All other signs are 
a component of the base bid. 
 

u) Three signs (no's 62, 69, 95) on the sign schedule are listed as size 2 while all the rest are size 
3. Would you please confirm if that is correct? 

• The three size 2 signs (62, 69, and 95) are that way due to the proximity of the VSR 
road. Size 2 signs can be closer to Taxiway A and further away from the VSR versus 
immediately adjacent to the VSR that would be needed for Sign 3 signs. 

 
 

Attachments:  
 

Project Exhibits 
Sign-In 
 

Pages(incl.): 10  

Copy to File: 22A11112 

 
Copies to 
Garver: 

SCA, AMJ 
 

L:\2022\22A11112 - ADS Taxiway Bravo Extension Phase I\Correspondence\Meetings\Minutes\2023-08-09 Pre bid 
Meeting\2318ADDSN - ADS Taxiway Bravo Extension Phase 1 - PreBid Meeting Minutes.docm 
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PROJECT LAYOUT
PLAN 2

RJT
RJT

B1

TW B (IN FEET)

0 50' 100' 200' 300'

A7A6

TW B

B7

PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY AND GATE (BASE BID) PROPOSED DOOLEY RD. IMPROVEMENTS
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3)

PROPOSED SOUTH VSR IMPROVEMENTS
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2**)

PROPOSED TAXIWAY B1
IMPROVEMENTS (ADDITIVE
ALTERNATE 1)

PROPOSED TAXIWAY B
EXTENSION (BASE BID)

PROPOSED ASPHALT
PAVEMENT SECTION

PROPOSED RUNWAY 16 PAPI

PROPOSED
AWOS

EXISTING
ELECTRICAL VAULT

LEGEND

RUNWAY SAFETY AREA

TAXIWAY SAFETY AREA

TAXIWAY OBJECT FREE AREA

RSA

TOFA

TSA

POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR
STAGING LOCATION

RUNWAY OBJECT FREE AREAROFA

CS

PROPOSED AOA FENCING

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM DRAIN

SS

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN

RUNWAY 34-16

RUNWAY 34-16

A1

A5
B5

PROPOSED ASPHALT
PAVEMENT SECTION

PROPOSED NORTH VSR IMPROVEMENTS
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3***)

TAXIWAY B1  IMPROVEMENTS
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1)

PROPOSED FENCE REALIGNMENT
 (BASE BID)

PAVEMENT DEMOLITION

PROPOSED PAVEMENT REMOVAL (BASE BID)

TAXIWAY B  IMPROVEMENTS (BASE BID)
VSR SOUTH EXTENSION (ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2)
VSR NORTH EXTENSION (ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3)

RUNWAY WEATHER INFORMATION SYSTEM (ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 4)
ITEMS OF WORK

BASE BID*:
CONSTRUCT PROPOSED TAXIWAY B EXTENSION, PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY, GRAVEL
VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD EXTENSION FROM PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVE, AND PROPOSED
FENCING WORK, INCLUDING, ASSOCIATED EARTHWORK, PAVEMENT SECTION
CONSTRUCTION, ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND
PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1: TAXIWAY B1
CONSTRUCT TAXIWAY B1 EXTENSION, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED EARTHWORK, DEMOLITION,
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, LIGHTING AND SIGNAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND PAVEMENT
MARKING.

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2**: VSR SOUTH EXTENSION
CONSTRUCT SOUTH VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD EXTENSION BETWEEN TAXIWAY B1 AND
PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED EARTHWORK, DEMOLITION,
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS.

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3***: VSR NORTH EXTENSION
CONSTRUCT NORTH VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD EXTENSION BETWEEN PROPOSED ACCESS
DRIVEWAY AND PROPOSED AWOS SITE, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED EARTHWORK,
DEMOLITION, DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS.

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 4****: RUNWAY WEATHER INFORMATION SYSTEM (RWIS)
CONSTRUCT ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS FOR  RUNWAY 34-14 RWIS.

NOTES:

*IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2 IS NOT AWARDED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT A GRAVEL
VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD FROM THE PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY OFF OF DOOLEY ROAD
SOUTH TO THE PROPOSED ATCT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE.
IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3 IS NOT AWARDED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT A GRAVEL
VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD FROM THE PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY OFF OF DOOLEY ROAD
NORTH TO THE PROPOSED AWOS SITE. AND SOUTH TO THE PROPOSED ATCT DRIVEWAY
ENTRANCE.

**IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2 IS AWARDED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL CONSTRUCT A CONCRETE
VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD IN LIEU OF THE BASE BID GRAVEL VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD FROM THE
PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY OFF OF DOOLEY ROAD TO THE PROPOSED ATCT DRIVEWAY
ENTRANCE.

***IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3 IS AWARDED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL CONSTRUCT A CONCRETE
VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD IN LIEU OF THE BASE BID GRAVEL VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD FROM THE
PROPOSED ACCESS DRIVEWAY OFF OF DOOLEY ROAD TO THE PROPOSED AWOS SITE AND TO
THE PROPOSED ATCT DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE. THE PORTION OF THE VEHICLE SERVICE ROAD
ADJACENT TO THE PAVED SHOULDER WILL REMAIN GRAVEL IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3 IS
AWARDED

****IF ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 4 IS AWARDED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL CONSTRUCT THE RWIS
ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE RUNWAY 34-16 RSA DURING THE RUNWAY CLOSURES
OF PHASE 2 & 3A OF CONSTRUCTION.

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT
(BASE BID)

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(BASE BID)

VSR SOUTH EXTENSION
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 2)

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1)
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 1)

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3)
PROPOSED GRAVEL PAVEMENT
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 3)

CS

PROPOSED RWIS
(ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 4)

Digitally Signed 07/13/2023
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*WEEKEND RUNWAY CLOSURES SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH THE OWNER'S APPROVAL. CLOSURES WILL BE FROM 8:00 PM ON
THURSDAY TO 12:00 PM ON SUNDAY.

NO WORK SHALL TAKE PLACE BETWEEN JUNE 28 AND JULY 8 TO ACCOMMODATE KABOOM TOWN AIR SHOW. CONTRACTOR
MUST INFORM THE AIRPORT THAT THE RUNWAY WILL BE USABLE ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE AIRSHOW.

NOTE:

1. CONTRACTOR MUST STORE ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS OUTSIDE RUNWAY OBJECT FREE AREA.
2. CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES, EQUIPMENT, OR MATERIALS MUST NOT BE PARKED OR STORED WITHIN

50' OF BARRICADES OR ACTIVE AIRFIELD PAVEMENT.
3. CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN CLOSE COORDINATION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS WORKING IN THE

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AREA OFF DOOLEY ROAD.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL RELOCATE COMMUNICATION LINES AND POWER LINES FOR THE AFFECTED FAA

AWOS EQUIPMENT PER THE ELECTRICAL PLANS PRIOR TO ANY SUBGRADE OR PAVING WORK.
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WESTGROVE DR.

LEGEND

AG

CE
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SP

CONTRACTOR ACCESS ROUTE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

ACCESS GATE

RUNWAY SAFETY AREA

RUNWAY OBJECT FREE AREAROFA

RSA

CONSTRUCTION STAGING AREA

EXCAVATION STOCKPILE SITE

CONTRACTOR STAGING AREA

TAXIWAY OBJECT FREE AREATOFA

PHASE 2
4 WEEKENDS

ANYTIME

ANYTIME

CONCURRENT
WITH PHASE 2

PERFORM EARTHWORK, DEMOLISH PAVEMENT, EXISTING UTILITY IMPROVEMENT,
RELOCATE AND CONSTRUCT AWOS AND SAWS SYSTEMS, CONSTRUCT TAXIWAY B
PAVEMENT SECTION, INSTALL FENCE ALONG DOOLEY ROAD, CONSTRUCT VSR
PAVEMENT SECTION, CONSTRUCT DOOLEY ROAD ENTRANCE AND GATE, ELECTRICAL
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

1

CLOSE RUNWAY 16-34, PERFORM EARTHWORK, DEMOLISH PAVEMENT, CONSTRUCT
TAXIWAY B1 PAVEMENT SECTION, INSTALL ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS,  AND
PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

3A

CLOSE RUNWAY 16-34, PERFORM EARTHWORK, DEMOLISH EXISTING PAPIS AND PAPI
INFRASTRUCTURE, CONSTRUCT TAXIWAY B7 PAVEMENT SECTION, INSTALL ELECTRICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE, PLACE CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS AND PROPOSED PAPIS, AND
PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

2

PERFORM EARTHWORK, DEMOLISH PAVEMENT, CONSTRUCT VSR PAVEMENT SECTION,
ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS, AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS.4

DEMOLISH PAVEMENT, PERFORM EARTHWORK, CONSTRUCT TAXIWAY B1 PAVEMENT
SECTION, INSTALL ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, AND
PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

3B

TAXIWAY SAFETY AREATSA

EP
SP
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CP-001
42

TYPICAL SECTIONS -
TAXIWAY B

RJT
RJT

SCALE: NONE
1

CP-001
TAXIWAY B TYPICAL SECTION 1

17.50' (TYP.)17.50' (TYP.)10.00' 10.00'10.00' 10.00'24.50' TYP. 150' MAX

5.00%

VARIES
VARIES

MATCH PROPOSED VSR GRADING MATCH EXISTING

SCALE: NONE
A

CP-001
DETAIL A

1.00% 1.00%

5.00%

TA
XI

W
AY

 B

℄

2.00% (TYP.)
2.00% (TYP.)

11" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(P-501)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)

SEE DETAIL "A"

12" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE
(P-155)

11" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(P-501)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)

12" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE
AT 8% APPLICATION RATE
(P-155)

1.00' (TYP.)

1.5" (TYP.)

1.00' (TYP.)

BOND BREAKER
SUBSIDIARY TO P-501

BOND BREAKER
SUBSIDIARY TO P-501

SODDING SODDING

EARTHWORK QUANTITY NOTES:

1. SEE SPECIFICATION P-152 FOR MATERIAL, METHOD OF MEASUREMENT, AND PAYMENT.
2. ALL MATERIAL USED FOR EMBANKMENT MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF SPECIFICATION P-152.

SEEDING SEEDING

EARTHWORK SUMMARY PLAN QUANTITIES
BID SCHEDULE EXCAVATION EMBANKMENT

BASE BID 15,200 CY 8,100 CY

ADD. ALT. 1 3,000 CY 600 CY

ADD. ALT. 2 600 CY 1,650 CY

ADD. ALT. 3 500 CY -

Digitally Signed 07/13/2023
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CP-002
43

TYPICAL SECTIONS -
TAXIWAY B7 & VSR

RJT
RJT

SCALE: NONE
B

CP-002
DETAIL B

11" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(P-501)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)

12" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE
AT 8% APPLICATION RATE
(P-155)

1.00' (TYP.)

1.5" (TYP.)

1.00' (TYP.)

SCALE: NONE
1

CP-002

TAXIWAY B7 TYPICAL SECTION 1
(ACCELERATED PAVEMENT SECTION)

17.50'17.50'10.00' 10.00'36' MAX 36' MAX

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

1.00%1.00%
5.00% 5.00%

VARIESVARIES

TA
XI

W
AY

 B
7

℄

SCALE: NONE
4

CP-002
VSR TYPICAL SECTION 1

6.00'6.00'

6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (TX-247)

SCALE: NONE
C

CP-002
DETAIL C

1.00' (TYP.)

1.5" (TYP.)

10" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(TX-360)

6" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE
AT 8% APPLICATION RATE
(TX-260)

VARIES VS
R

℄

SCALE: NONE
2

CP-002
TAXIWAY B7 TYPICAL SECTION 2

17.50'17.50'10.00' 10.00'15' MAX 38' MAX

MATCH EXISTING
MATCH EXISTING

1.00%1.00%
5.00% 5.00%

VARIESVARIES

TA
XI

W
AY

 B
7

℄

11" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(P-501)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)12" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE

(P-155)

SEE DETAIL "B"

4" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
(P-401)

1.00' (TYP.)

1.5" (TYP.)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)

SCALE: NONE
A

CP-002
DETAIL A TRIAXIAL GEOGRID

(SS-5001)

SEE DETAIL "A"
TACK COAT (P-603)

5" ASPHALT STABILIZED COURSE
(P-403)

4" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE
(P-401)

BOND BREAKER
SUBSIDIARY TO P-501

PRIME COAT
SUBSIDIARY TO P-403

TACK COAT (P-603)

SCALE: NONE
3

CP-002
ACCESS DRIVEWAY TYPICAL SECTION

12.00' (TYP.)12.00' (TYP.)

6" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE
(TX-260)

℄

VARIESVARIES

VARIES

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO
REQUIREMENTS OF P-152

1.00' (TYP.)

6" CEMENT-TREATED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
(P-304)

TRIAXIAL GEOGRID
(SS-5001)

1.00' (TYP.)

5" ASPHALT STABILIZED BASE COURSE
(P-403)

SODDING SODDING

SODDING SODDING

COMPACT SUBGRADE TO
96% IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ASTM 1557.

SCALE: NONE
5

CP-002
AWOS PAD TYPICAL SECTION

6.00' (TYP.)25.67' (TYP.)

6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (TX-247)

2% (TYP.)

℄

2% (TYP.)

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO
REQUIREMENTS OF P-152

VARIESVARIES

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO
REQUIREMENTS OF P-152

NOTE:
ALL DISTURBED AREAS INSIDE THE RSA SHALL BE SODDED.

SEEDING SEEDING

SODDING
10.00'

SODDING
10.00'

SODDING
10.00'

SODDING
10.00'

SODDING
10.00'

PROPOSED SLOPE PAVING (TYP.)
SEE DETAIL 1, SHEET CC-505

PRIME COAT
SUBSIDIARY TO P-403

BOND BREAKER
SUBSIDIARY TO P-501

SEE DETAIL "C"
10" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(TX-360)

Digitally Signed 07/13/2023





Eli Lopez (Virtual)

Wil Newcomer (Virtual)

TxDOT

Town of Addison

512-416-4506

972-450-7091

Eli.Lopez@txdot.gov

wnewcomer@addisontx.gov
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EL-101
68

LIGHTING
INSTALLATION PLAN 1

RJT
RJT

(IN FEET)

0 25' 50' 100' 150'

GENERAL NOTES:

1. SEE SHEET EN-001 FOR ELECTRICAL
INSTALLATION LEGEND, CONSTRUCTION
NOTES, CAUTION NOTES, ELECTRICAL SAFETY
NOTES, AND INSTALLATION NOTES.

2. SEE THE EL-300 SERIES FOR LIGHTING
INSTALLATION DETAILS.

3. EXISTING CIRCUIT ROUTING IS APPROXIMATE.
IF ROUTING DIFFERS IN THE FIELD,
COORDINATE WITH ENGINEER.
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INSTALL NEW L-858(L)
BASE-MOUNTED
GUIDANCE SIGN.
(TYP.)

INSTALL NEW SIGN PANELS;
REFER TO SIGN INDEX ON
SHEET EL-309.
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CC-501-2
162

STORM DRAIN
DETAILS 1 - ADD ALT 2

RJT
RJT

SUBGRADE

6" LIME-TREATED SUBGRADE (TX-260)

10" PORTLAND CEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TX-360)

12" RCP

FLOWABLE FILL CAP
(P-153)

SEE DETAIL 1, SHEET CC-501

SCALE: NONE
1

CC-501-2
CONCRETE ENCASED PIPE BEDDING DETAIL

6"
1. FLOWABLE FILL CAP SHALL ONLY BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT SECTION.

BOND BREAKER
SEE P-304

6''

SCALE: NONE
2

CC-501-2
INLET TO MANHOLE CONVERSION DETAIL

EXISTING GROUND

PROPOSED GROUND

EXISTING GRATE
AND FRAME TO
BE REMOVED

PROPOSED MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER.
SEE DETAIL 2, SHEET CC-501

SCALE: NONE
3

CC-501-2
CONNECTION TO EXISTING RCP

M
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12

'' M
IN

CUT TOP OF EXISTING INLET
AS REQUIRED.

DRILL AND GROUT #5 DOWEL BARS
@ 12'' O.C. EACH SIDE.

EXISTING INLET STRUCTURE TO REMAIN

NOTE: SEE DETAIL 2, SHEET CC-505 FOR STEEL
REINFORCEMENT.

MANHOLE DESIGN PARAMETERS

MATERIAL

OPEN AREA

WHEEL LOADING

24" MIN.

40,000 LBS MIN.

CAST IRON

P-610

P-610

P-610.
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